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Version A  
 
Circular, cupronickel with red enamel border    Diameter 22mm 
 
Buttonhole and brooch fastenings with plain reverse     No manufacturer shown 
 
'A proposal that the Guild should have a badge designed brought forth a number of speakers in agreement, and the hon. secretary was 
instructed to proceed with enquiries and report to the next meeting'    'The Ringing World'  11.xi.1948  p546 
 
'Chief business was the discussion on designs for a Guild badge. These had been prepared by Mr W B Ellender (Stoke, Coventry band), 
and one was approved. An order was placed for two gross. The badge would be in enamel and chromium, and the estimated cost was 3s. 
each.'    'The Ringing World'  3.ii.1950  p76 
 
'Guild badges had been purchased to the design decided upon by the members at the previous quarterly meeting and were on sale at 3s. 
each.'      'The Ringing World'  5.v.1950  p282 
 
'Guild badges were to be reduced to 2s. each.'          'The Ringing World'  22.v.1959  p334 
 
'500 Guild Badges  £37  10  0'   Coventry Diocesan Guild annual report for 1967 

 
Version B (post 1974) 
 
Circular, cupronickel with red enamel border and dark blue enamel background    Diameter 22mm 
 
Brooch fastening with square pattern on reverse    Manufactured by 'W O Lewis (Badges) Ltd  B'ham 19' 
 

 

 


